The City of New York
Queens Community Board 11

Serving the Communities of Auburndale, Bayside, Douglaston, Hollis Hills
Little Neck and Oakland Gardens

Eileen Miller Chairperson / Joseph Marziliano District Manager

COMMITTEE REPORT

TO: Board Members
FROM: Bernard Haber, P.E., Co-Chair
Laura James, Co-Chair
Landmarks Committee

RE: 265 Park Lane

DATE: March18, 2020

On Tuesday, March 17, 2020, the CB11 Landmarks Committee met via teleconference to
discuss the above-referenced application to the Landmarks Preservation Commission.
Participating were Committee Co-Chairs, Bernard Haber and Laura James, Committee
members Henry Euler, Douglas Montgomery, Edward LaGrassa, District Manager,
Joseph Marziliano, and staff members Jane Bentivenga and Christina Coutinho, Also
participating were the architect, Frederick Tang and property owner Thomas Kissane.

This application is for window replacement at the above-referenced location. Members
attending had a copy of the plans submitted by Mr. Tang. Mr. Tang stated that the house
was built in 1920 and is currently similar to the way the house looked in 1966. Mr. Tang
reviewed each page of the plans.

The Committee voted to approve of this application.
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